(F-Qeq uestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ piokur [ war [] maL

(Eﬁsiness Entity Name)

(l-Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

W [36

HARINRAE AT

700209769927




b
Rivera, Maribel

From: Leigh Flood [LFlood@jaxtaxlaw.com)
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 3:05 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Change - P08000100971

Please change the EIN for 92 2" Street West, Inc. (PO8000100971).
The EIN on record with the DOC is incorrect.

EIN is: 26-3762641
92 2™ Street West, Inc. (P08000100971)

Thank you for your assistance in this regard.

Leigh Flood

Leigh Flood, Paralegal

Purcell, Flanagan, Hay & Greene, P.A,
1548 Lancaster Terrace

Jacksonville, FL. 32204

Phone: (904)355-0355

Fax: (904)355-0820

Office & Courier Address:
238 Ponte Vedra Park Drive, Suite 104
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

Any federal tax advice contained in the foregoing or in any attachment is not intended or written by the preparer of such advice to be used, and it cannot
be used by the recipient, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the recipient. This disclosure is intended to satisfy U.S. Treasury
regulations.
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